From: Ruden, Shelley

To: Simmons, Michelle

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: [External] FW: NRC License 40-34223-01
Date: Thursday, May 14, 2020 4:22:46 PM
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Good Afternoon Michelle.

Please withdraw our request for the amendment to our license. We can see on our Materials
license, under condition 10, that the address we are requesting to add to our license is already
listed.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Shelley Ruden BS,RT (R)(M)(CT)
Radiology Manager

Dunes Surgical Hospital

600 Sioux Point Road

Dakota Dunes, SD 57049

Phn 605-235-1020

Fax 605-235-1019
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“Success isn’t just about what you accomplish in your life, it's about what you inspire others
to do”

From: Simmons, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Simmons@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 4:14 PM

To: Ruden, Shelley

Subject: [External] FW: NRC License 40-34223-01

From: Simmons, Michelle
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 11:26 AM

To: davidsonm@jencc.com

Cc: nadeng@jencc.com
Subject: NRC License 40-34223-01

Morning,

This email is in follow-up to our telephone conversation this morning concerning an
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amendment request submitted by a member of your staff to change your location of use.
The address that you are requesting to add to your license is already listed on your material
license under License Condition 10. If this request was submitted in error, please withdraw
your request. I’'m working from home due to COVID19. Please respond by email or contact
me at 972-765-0855.

Thanks

Michelle R. Simmons

Senior Health Physicist

Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Materials Licensing and Decommissioning Branch
Region IV

1600 East Lamar Blvd.

Arlington, Texas 76011

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). This
message is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
immediately, delete the contents of this message and do not use it for any purpose.





